Marengo Village Council

P.O. Box 310 Marengo, OH 43334

Minutes of the Council Meeting on June 8, 2022 at 7:00pm at Village Hall

Present: Council Members: Ronda Siegfried Ron Margraff Robert Beck

Mike Baker Brian Collins

Village Clerk: Hilary Ostrom Village Solicitor: Adam Landon

Mayor Austin Whited called the meeting to order.

Minutes: Ron Margraff moves to approve minutes from the May 11, 2022 Council meeting; Robert Beck seconds; Roll Yes; Motion passes.

Council reviewed bills and had discussion. Baker Service is owed an additional 202.42 because Council approved 2/3 of the invoice. Ron Margraff moves to pay the bills; Ronda Siegfried seconds; Mike Baker abstains; Roll yes; Motion passes.

Old Business: Mayor Whited spoke with Mid-Ohio paving and provided them all the information they needed. He is hoping to receive a quote this week. Ronda Siegfried discussed a tree being damaged at the park with Council. Council had further discussion on the park.

Committee Reports:

Community Improvement & Zoning: Mayor Whited reviewed his meeting with KEM about the sewer with Council. KEM stated that the Village should wait till we have a developer interested before going further. They feel it will take the Village two years to expand the sewer. They also stated grant money is available. Council had further discussion. The project will be done in 3 phases and there was discussion on a sand filter and a larger pump station. Council had further discussion on the current system. An Ordinance meeting is scheduled for June 29th at 5:30.

Fire & Safety: Parade went well. Council had discussion on parade logistics. Council had discussion on the winter parade. There was discussion on prizes for best floats, etc.

Personnel: Mayor Whited informed Council there are 3 applicants for the maintenance position. He requested one Council member to join interviews, Brian Collins volunteered.

Park: No new information

Zoning: Mayor Whited stated Tom's Auto Service has 24 cars on their lot at this time and there has been questions from the public why there are so many. Council had discussion. Mayor Whited will talk with Tom to find out more information about the cars. Council complimented Nichol's Construction on how nice the property is and the improvements to the buildings. Council had discussion on the old mill. Council had discussion on untagged trailers in the Village.

New Business: Mayor Whited discussed delinquent sewer accounts with Council.

Robert Beck moves to adjourn. Out at 7:51 pm

Marengo Village Council

P.O. Box 310

Marengo, OH 43334

Minutes of the Special Council Meeting on June 29, 2022 at 5:30 pm at Village Hall

Present: Council Members: Ronda Siegfried

Ron Margraff Robert Beck Mike Baker Brian Collins Earl Bennett

Village Clerk: Hilary Ostrom Village Solicitor: Adam Landon

Mayor Austin Whited called the meeting to order. Ronda Seigfried moves to go into executive session to discuss legal matter; Brian Collins seconds; Roll yes; Motion passes. Went in at 5:30pm. Ron Margraff moves to go out of executive session: Brian Collins seconds; Went out at 6:29 pm. Robert Beck moves to adjourn at 6:30 pm